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Yamhill County
Public Works Department

2060 Lafayette Avenue, McMinnville Oregon 97128
Ph. 503-434-7455 Fax. 503-435-2699 E-Mail heathr@co.yamhill.or.us

Russ Heath
Shop Supervisor

MEMORANDUM

DATE: July 22,2015
TO: Board of Commissioners
FROM: Russ Heath, Shop Supervisor

SUBJECT: Vehicle Replacement

Recently Sheriff’s Office vehicle P-257 was involved in a motor vehicle accident. The 2008 Ford Crown
Victoria with 113,911 miles received a heavy amount of front end damage and was declared a total loss. ] am
:ﬁ:esting to replace 1t with a new 2014 Dodge Charger offered on the Oregon State Purchasing agreement for
¢7100.00. Withoell Dodge of Salem is a member of the Oregon State Purchasing agreement and has a new 2014
Puuce Dodge Charger white in color in stock ready for immediate delivery.

Based on the above information I would like to recommend the Purchase of one new 2014 Dodge Charger
Police Interceptor from Withnell Dodge of Salem for $23,400.00. Funds for this purchase would come from the
Motor Vehicle Replacement Fund. Self-Insurance budget line 045-029-802.04. Any funds received for the damage
to P-257 would reimburse the Self Insurance Fund at the time they are recejved.

T am also requesting that unit P-257 be declared surplus property to be sold on eBay to the highest bidder.

Thaok you,

Russel Heath
Shop Supervisor
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